
From: Eden Wells <ewells@umich.edu>
Sent: Tuesday, September 22, 2015 9:24 AM
To: Wells, Eden (DCH)
Subject: Fwd: Flint

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

Eden V. Wells, MD, MPH, FACPM
Clinical Associate Professor, Epidemiology
Director, Preventive Medicine Residency
University of Michigan School of Public Health
1415 Washington Heights,
Ann Arbor, MI 48109
Tel: 734-647-5306
Fax: 734-936-2084
ewells@umich.edu

----- Forwarded message -----

From: Dykema, Linda D. (DCH) <DykemaL@michigan.gov>
Date: Mon, Sep 21, 2015 at 3:49 PM
Subject: RE: Flint
To: Eden- Umich <ewells@umich.edu>, "Minicuci, Angela (DCH)" <MinicuciA@michigan.gov>

It appears that VA Tech has analyzed far more samples than I had thought. The results can be found here <http://flintwatersstudy.org/>. My guess is the difference in the analytical results can be attributed to sample collection protocols, but the city and the DEQ are following the EPA requirements.

-----Original Message-----

From: Eden- Umich [<mailto:ewells@umich.edu>]
Sent: Monday, September 21, 2015 12:58 PM
To: Minicuci, Angela (DCH)
Cc: Dykema, Linda D. (DCH)
Subject: Re: Flint

I have my unofficial opinions- Lynda can you assist???

Sent from my iPhone

> On Sep 21, 2015, at 10:02 AM, Minicuci, Angela (DCH) <MinicuciA@michigan.gov> wrote:
>

> Hi Eden, could you explain the difference were seeing between our numbers and the DEQ Or direct me to someone at DHHS who can. Thanks!!

>

> Sent from my iPhone